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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1  
Questions and Clarifications 

 
HVac System Renovation 

RFP #FED 2020-03 
 

 

TO: Prospective Bidders 
FROM:        Jamie Arbogast, Director of Procurement 
DATE:         March 17, 2020 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

 
The following is included as part of Addendum No.1 and supersedes the language/requirements 
set forth in the original "Request For Proposals".  
 

ADDENDUM # 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

1 Do you require the control system to be 

updated? 

A control System update shall be listed as an option. 

2 Does this bid require apprenticeship or 
training program certificate from the 
contractor? 
 

If a contractor or subcontractor is paying apprentice 
or trainee rates which are less than prevailing wages, 
yes.  Refer to Illinois Prevailing Wage Act. Section 5. 

http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID
=2405&ChapterID=68 

 

3 Revision Section 2.3 – Air Flow balancing of 

unit/temperature adjusting by room 

The facility employees/managers need access to or 
the ability to control the temperatures. 

The current environment does not allow them the 
ability to do so, they have restricted access and need 
to contact a contractor to control the temperatures. 

 

http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=2405&ChapterID=68
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=2405&ChapterID=68

